



Genealogy Websites Quick Guide

Ancestry Library Edition (in library use only)

Google Earth: earth.google.com

Heritage Quest (use at home or the library)

USGenweb: www.usgenweb.com

American Ancestors (in library use only)

National Archives and Record Administration: www.archives.gov/genealogy

Historic Map Works

(use at home or the library)

Library of Congress: www.locweb.loc.gov

Texas Digital Sanborn Maps

(remote use with a library card)

Bureau of Land Management General Land Office Records: www.glorerecords.loc.gov

Portal to Texas History: texashistory.unt.edu

Texas State Library and Archives Commission: www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/genfirst

Family Search: www.familysearch.org

Texas General Land Office: www.glo.texas.gov

Family History Books: books.familysearch.org

Handbook of Texas:
www.tshaonline.org/handbook/online

Cyndi's List: www.cyndislist.com

Find-a-grave: www.findagrave.com

Montgomery County Clerk (records search):
www.mctx.org/dept/departments_c/county_clerk

Billion Graves: www.billiongraves.com

Harris County Clerk (record search):
www.cclerk.hctx.net/applications/websearch

Google Books: books.google.com

Genealogy Websites Quick Guide

Library of Virginia: www.lva.virginia.gov

Castle Garden: www.castlegarden.com

Missouri Digital Heritage: www.sos.mo.gov

Mocavo: www.mocavo.com

Florida Memory: www.floridamemory.com/collections

Family Tree DNA: www.familytreedna.com

South Carolina Department of Archives and History Online Records Index:
archives.sc.gov/onlineresearch

International Society of Genetic Genealogy:
www.isogg.org

Civil War Soldiers and Sailors System:
www.itd.nps.gov/cgss

Board for Certification of Genealogists:
www.bcgcertification.org

Southern Campaign Revolutionary War Pension Statements and Rosters:
revwarapps.org

Geneabloggers: geneabloggers.com

National Society Daughters of the American Revolution: www.dar.org (click library then online research for Genealogical Research System)

National Genealogical Society:
www.ngsgenealogy.org

Immigrant Ships Transcribers Guild:
www.immigrantships.net

Texas State Genealogical Society:
www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~tsgs

GenUKI (United Kingdom): www.genuki.org.uk

Ellis Island: www.ellisland.com

Online Parish Clerks (United Kingdom):
www.onlineparishclerks.org.uk